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Per staff's request, the Initial Staff Straw Proposal shall now be served on
parties no later than December 2, 2011. Once the straw proposal is
recetved, I will issue a revised schedule for this proceeding.

Thank you,
ALJ Yip-Kikugawa

Amy C. Yip-Kikugawa

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-5256

avk(@cpuc.ca.gov
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Subject: R.10-12-007 Notification on Postponement of Energy Storage Staff Proposal

Administrative Law Judge Amy Yip-Kikugawa,

Energy Division and Policy and Planning Division staff require additional time to publish a straw
proposal as directed by the Scoping Memo Ruling dated May 31, 2011.

While work is underway to develop an energy storage policy framework consistent with Assembly Bill
2514, information presented by parties to the proceeding thus far requires further staff analysis. We are
committed to release a draft proposal for party comments and reply comments as soon as possible and
no later than December 2, 2011.

As a courtesy, parties to Rulemakings 10-12-007 are copied in this electronic message.
Best regards,

Rebecca Lee

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-2140

wir@cpuc.ca.gov
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